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Ref.No/NVEWA/CEC/2020/PRS/SRE/174            DATE-: 24/11/22 

      

 

          To :-- 

                   The Commissioner 

                   NVSHQ ,Noida 

 

*Subject: Request to allot NCC budget as per NVS and DGNCC Approved 

rate.*-reg. 

 

1.Ref. F.5-7/NVS(SHR)/ACCTS/  Dated: 11/1/2019 

2.Ref. No.PERS.NCC/NVS(SHR)/E-I/4348 Dated:21/11/2022 

 

Sir, 

With reference to the above cited subject and both reference letters of your 

esteemed office, NVEWA would like to request your good self to look into the 

fund dwindling of NCC budget and kindly sanctioned the budget as per NVS 

approved rate. 

 

In Ref. Letter no.1, the letter clearly indicates that NVS approved rate of NCC 

budget is *Rs.5501/cadet/year.* Surprisingly, the ref.letter no.2 of NVS R.O. 

Shillong esteemed office had sanctioned only  

*Rs. 2472.72/cadet/year.* 

●The above sanctioned letter is totally in violation of the NVS approved rate. 

*Uniform set (including all accessories) came to about Rs.2800/set*. If only 

*Rs.2,472.72* is sanctioned for one cadet per year, then it will be difficult to 

meet  other expenditures of Refreshment, NCC Camps, Washing Allowances, 
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CWS Contribution and ANO Honorarium & even not enough for buying a 

complete uniform set• 

●Therefore, NVEWA request your goodself to kindly look into the matter and 

do additional sanctioned as per NVS approved rate. 

●The above two reference letters are attached herewith for your ready 

reference. 

 

Thanking you in anticipation for the hope that the matter will be attended 

positively as per NVS norms. 

 

With regards 

 

Yogendra Sharma National President NVEWA 

 

 

            

 

 

 

       Yogendra Sharma                              Rahul Singh  

      National President                          National Gen. Secy. 
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